
An M3A1 Stuart light 
tank, trailing 60 years of 
history, recently made its 
second voyage to Europe, 
this time to the museum of 
the 1st Armored Division, 
which employed it in com-
bat during WWII.  

The tank was discovered 
in 1994 in a jungle clearing 
near a military camp in 
Haiti. Although severely 
rusted, the tank was essen-
tially complete, although 
the breechblock of the tank 
had been removed and some road 
wheels were missing. Apparently, the 
M3A1 had been part of “Baby Doc” 
Duvalier’s army, the Haitian Defense 
Force. It was parked near the Haitian 
Army’s Camp de Application and was 
found by a U.S. Special Forces team. 
Jim Speraw, a Center for Military His-
tory museum specialist, identified the 
tank and realized that it was unusual. 

This tank and several others were ac-
quired from Haiti for use in U.S. mili-
tary museums and were held at the 
CMH’s Artifact Clearing House branch 
at Anniston, Alabama. Originally, the 
M3A1 was to be displayed by a Minne-
sota reserve unit, but was diverted to 
the 1st Armored Division 
museum in Baumholder, 
Germany because this 
model had played an im-
portant part in the divi-
sion’s history, according to 
Speraw. When the 1st Ar-
mored invaded North Af-
rica in 1942, its M3A1s 
were victorious in combat 
against Vichy French tanks 
near Oran, Algeria, but as 
the war progressed, the 
tank’s thin armor and in-
adequate gun power rele-
gated it to scouting duties. 

The particular history of the 1st AD’s 
vehicle indicates that it was transferred 
from U.S. stocks to a European country 
after the war and was later purchased 
by Haiti. 

Before its return trip across the Atlan-
tic, the tank was reconditioned in Italy 
by the Ferrari Motor Car Company, 
most famous as a builder of some of the 
world’s fastest, sleekest performance 
cars. 

Daniel Peterson, director of the 1st 
AD Museum, said the tank will be 
completely restored to its original 1942 
configuration and painted to represent a 
tank of Co. B, 1st Armored Regiment, 
1st AD. This distinctive paint scheme 

included yellow bands 
and stars and a large 
American flag. The 
flags were included in 
1942 in the hopes that 
Vichy French forces in 
North Africa would not 
fire on Americans, but 
when they did, they 
were destroyed. The 
French lost 14 E35 light 
tanks in the engagement 
near Oran. 

Three days later, the 
French troops surren-

dered and the French joined the Allies. 

The Military Traffic Management 
Command moved the rusted tank from 
the States to Antwerp, Belgium, where 
it was transferred to a river barge by the 
838th Transportation Battalion, for on-
ward shipment to Baumholder. 

A total of 3,427 of these tanks were 
built, and 2,433 of them were given to 
allies, including the British and the 
Chinese fighting the Japanese.  

Contributors to this article included 
John Randt, Mike Bellafaire, John Slee, 
Martin Weteling and 1LT David Key of 
the MTMC, with photos by Karel Phil-
ipse  and Wolfgang Scherer. 
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